



ELEN MNOYAN

ABOUT ME

Bachelor of Economics, main area of research - the field of financial instruments and markets. Her research interests include the development of a startup ecosystem and their financing, the insurance market (insurance tools and practices in various areas), the capital market, and factors in the development of financial systems in developing countries. Author of studies in the field of migration, economic policy and financial instruments.

PUBLICATIONS

- Venture financing: prerequisites for development in Armenia, 2022, Stepanakert
- Methods for evaluating startups, 2021, Yerevan
- Corporate risks and transformation of the business environment during the pandemic, Lomonosov-2021, 2021, Moscow
- Problems and prospects for the development of Eurasian economic integration, 2021, Moscow
- Life insurance in the CIS: opportunities and risks, 2021, Yerevan
- Syunik at the intersection of geopolitical and geo-economic interests of global and regional players, 2021, Goris

PERSONAL INFORMATION

✉ elen.mnoyan@rau.am

📍 Armenia, Yerevan

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2021- Present **MINISTRY OF HIGH-TECH INDUSTRY OF ARMENIA**
Assistant to the Deputy Minister
- 2021- Present **RUSSIAN-ARMENIAN UNIVERSITY**
Teaching Assistant
- 2020- 2021 **RUSSIAN-ARMENIAN UNIVERSITY**
Manager of the Department of Mathematical Methods and IT in Economics and Business

EDUCATION

- RUSSIAN-ARMENIAN UNIVERSITY**
2021-2023 | Business Engineering (Master Degree)
- RUSSIAN-ARMENIAN UNIVERSITY**
2017-2021 | Economics (GPA-3,83/4)
- HIGHER SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS**
2020 | Industry market theory

LANGUAGES

- Armenian ●●●●●●
- Russian ●●●●●●
- English ●●●●●●
- French ●●●●●●